Contact

mayaotmaz1@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mayaashkenazi-otmazgin-91612196 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Management Public Speaking Microsoft Office

Languages

English (Full Professional) Spanish (Limited Working)

Maya Ashkenazi Otmazgin

CEO & Co Founder at MAOLAC | Forbes Cover 30under30 2020 Israel

Summary

Maya was a designate of Forbes 30 under 30 in 2020. Maya is an experienced entrepreneur in the field of R&D with a demonstrated history of working in health and wellness and the Israel FoodTech community. Skilled in leading four startups in the food, beverage, and supplements industry, Maya has an M.E. (Master of Engineering) and a BSc in both Biomedical Engineering and Pharmaceutical Engineering.

Experience

MAOLAC CEO & Co Founder May 2018 - Present (5 years 1 month) Jerusalem Area, Israel

MAO FoodTech. Co-Founder October 2017 - August 2022 (4 years 11 months) Jerusalem Area, Israel

FLORIS-HADAS LTD Research and Development Project Manager 2016 - 2020 (4 years) industrial park misgav

Dexcel Pharma Dexcel QA 2014 - 2016 (2 years) yokneam

Israeli Police division of identification and forensic sciences 2012 - 2014 (2 years) jerusalem

Page 1 of 2

Research and Development in weapons lab as a leader of a project with the US police.

Education

Technion - Israel Institute of Technology Master of Engineering (MEng), Biomedical Engineering · (2016 - 2018)

Jerusalem College of Engineering Pharmaceutical engineering, Pharmacy, Pharmaceutical Sciences, and Administration · (2012 - 2016)